UNITED NATIONS

ECONOMIC
AND
SOCIAL COUNCIL

GINERAL
E/CN. L /fSub.2 SR.6L

26 January 1§50

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS
SUB-COMMISSION CON PREVENTION OF DISCRIIMINATION
AND PROTECTION OF MINORITIES

Third Session

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE SIXTY~-FIRST MERTING

Hecld at Leke Success, New York
on Wednesday, 25 Junuery 1950, at i1 a.n.

CONTENTS: Exanination of proposals for measures of implementation of the

1

International Bill of Huren Rights (E/CN.L/Sub.2/115/Rev.1,
F/CN.4/Sub.2 /116 end F [CH.h fsub.2/118)

Programme of future work.

Chairman: Mr., MASANI
Rapporteur: Mr. MENESES PALLARES
Members: Mr. BLACK

Mr. CHANG

Mr. EKSTRAND

Miss MONROE

Mr. NISOT
Mr. ROY
Mr. SHAFAG
Mr. SPANIEN

(India)

(Fcuador)

(United States o America)
(China)

(Sweden)

(United Kingdon of Great Britain
and [forthérn Ireland

(Belgiun)
(Haiti)
(Iran)

(France)

Any corrections to this record should be subulitied In duplicate in either

of the working languages (Fnclish or French), witliin iwo working deye, to the

Director, Of iclal Records Division, Room F-S5zu, Leke Succers, Cerrections

sl‘%trt;-ia&-wheﬂ;tgfi@ annrovriate syrvol puuber and he enclosed In an envelore maried
S Y o e . = = - . I
”lﬁRdﬁ’.’NlP' L Lﬂcjrr\ﬁcfliogs' can be deelt with more speedily if delepatione will be

g&oa enc-ug_h to incorpor?"te them in a mimeographed copy of the record.
X Y 2

jo a0 s f
3 Uy _ j
g
! “J N'qrfo_#;-;
A e s

""""--......_,i



T foi 4 fSub.2 /SR, 6L
Fage 2/ = /

Revresentetives of specializcd e2gencies:
Mr. Soto de la JARA Internaticnal Lebour Orzenisaticn (ILO)

Mr. ARNALDO United Nations Fducational Scientific
and Cul*ural Organization (UNzSCO)

Consultani from a non-governmental amency (Category A):

— — — — .

ilise T. SINDER American Federation of Lzbor
Coneultenta i‘rﬂifﬂn—;in'temrﬂtal agencies (Category B):
Mr. BERNSTEIN Co-ordinating Board of Jewish
Organizations
Mr. MOSEOWITZ Consultative Council of Jewish
Organizations
Mr. STEINER Commission of the Churches cn
International Affalrs
M. DFER Internationzl Lezgue for the Righis
of [an
Cecretorieat:
Mr, SCHWELB Asgletent Director,

Tivision of Human Rights
Mr. LAWSCN Secretary of the Sub-Commisesion

EXAMIVATION CF PROTOSALS FOR MEASURES CF IMPLEMENTATICN OF THE INTFRNATLICNAL
BRILL OF HUMAN RTGITS (E/CN.h/Sub.2/115/Rev.l, E/CN.k /Sun.2/116 end
E/cN.4% [sab .2 /118)

L The CHAINMAN announced that the Sub-Cormmission had before it the
‘éraft resolution on the problem of implementation propoced by Lie drafting
committee (B/ON.4/Sub.2/115/Rev.1l) and the amendments to that text subuitted
by Mise Monroe (E/CN.4/Sub.2/116, and Mr. Meneses Pallares (E/CN.k/sub.2/118).
He provosed that thie Sub-Comwission shiould tnke up the dralft resolution end

amendments paragranh by neragravh,

Peragraths 1 &nd 2

3

2, The CHAIRMAN rrorosed the deletion of tle word “greft" in line 1

of para;rava 2 and the subastitution of the word "prclosed”.

/3. lr. NISOT



E/CN.L fSub.2 /SR.61

Page 3
3. Mr. NISOT (Belgium) oroposed the insertion of the word "subsequent"
before the word "implementation"” in line 1 of paragraph 2.

L, Mr. STHAFAG (Iren) oroposed the deletion of the word "effective" in
line 3 of paragravh 2. '
Paragraphs 1 and 2 were adopted iIn the following form:

"The Sub-Commission on Prevention of Discrimination and Protection

of Minorities,
"Having examined the guestion of the subsequent implementetion

of the provnosed International Covenant on Humwen Rights from the
point of view of the nrevention of discrimination and nrotection of

minorities;"

ParagrsEh 3

Paragraph 3 was adopted without amendment.

B The CHAIRMAN pointed out that Mies Monroe had submitted an alternative
text of the paragraph (E/CN.4/sSube2/116). He suggested that the word "prevent"
should be substituted for the phrase "ward against" in line 1 of that text and
that the word "such" should be substituted for the words "the said” in line 2.

6. Mr. NISOT (Belgium) proposed that the phrasé "that way be" should be

inserted after the word "procedure"” in line 2 of Miss Monroe's text.

T: The CHAIRMAN drew attention to the fact that Miss Monroe's text
omitted the reference to non-signatory States contained in the text proposed by

the drafting Commit ee.

8. Miss MONROE (United Kingdom) proposed t.at the pnrase "in particular

by States not rarties to the Covenant' should be inserted ai'ter tie word "abuse”

in lire 2 tc meet the Chairmen's point.

/The text



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.61
Page U

Tho_text of paragraph b proposed by Miss Monroe was edopted in the following

form:

"And while appreciating the natural desire of States to
prevent abuse, in particular by States not parties to the Covenant,

of the procedure that may be envisaged for such implementation, on
the ground that such abuse mipht adversely affect States in which
there is full freedom of expreseicn, while leaving authoritarian States
unaffected ;" | |
Paragraph 5
9. The CHATIRMAN announced that Miss Sender of the American Fedevation
of Labor had requested an opportunity of addressing the Sub-Ccmmission before
a vote was taken on the draft resolutlion, He invited Miss Serdey to express

her views.

10, Migs SENDFR (American Federation of Labor) pointed out that the
prestige of the United Nations had euffered in the pest from the adoption

of measures without the necessary provisions for their'enforcemeht; It

wvas descireble that 1t should not lay itself open to such criticieom wheve
measﬁrea for the protection of minorities were concerned., She therefore
nrzed tha£ the draft resolution should leave no doﬁbt that the measures
proposed would be put into effect, _

11. She considered it essential thet the right to initiate petitions
should not be confined to States but chould be extended to groups and individuals
She sugrested that the handling of petitions by non-govermmental organizations
wvould obviate possible reprisals against thelr originators erd wrged that
non-goverrmental organizations should be gilven an opuortunity in that fileld.
lSub—pa__graph 5 (a)

12. The CHAIRMAN invited Mr. Schwelb of the Divieion of Human Rights
to inform the Sub-Commission of the procedure fcllowed in Upper Silesia under

the League of Nations, to which a reference was made in Mige Monroe's text.

13. Mr. SCHWELB (Secretariat) said that in considering the Geneve
procedure, 1t was neceseary to distinguish between the theory as laid down in
the appropriate instruments, and the practice evolved by the organs of the League

1L, All the minorities treaties, the peace treatles regulating
/s;tuation



/0. 4/sub,2/sR 61

v e
<age o

situation of minorities, and most cf the declaretions mede before the Leajue of
Rations® Council contained a provision under which any member of the Council
vas entitled to bring to its attention any infraction or any denger of
infrection of the obligations assumed in regard to minorities. That provision
had not In fact been applied in this form and there was no recorded instance

in which an irdividual member of the Council had drawn the Council's attention
to a violation of the provisions for the protection of minorities.

15. Resolutions adopted by the Council of the Leapue laid down detailled
requlations for the handling-of petitions from minority elements, The
minorities treaties contained no provisions for the handling of petitions, but
resolutions adopted by the Council provided for thelr reception and screening
by the Secretary-Generel ard, if they complied with certain corditionec, fer
their submission to & committee cariposed of three to five members of the
Ccuncil of the Ieague.

16, The relevant resolutions laid down that the act of Arawing the
Council's attention to alleged infrections was not legslly equivalent to

the submission of the ratter to the Council or a request for its intervention
but was mcrely a petition or rurely and simply & report, The Council only became
competent to deal with the question when 1ts attention was drawn to the
infraction by one of its members. In prectice, however, the decicion to bring
a cace to the Council's notice by placing it on the agenda for the folloving
segsion, was taken by the Minoritles Committee. The propriety of that
Practice had been challenged, in particuler, by the Pollsh Goverrment. In

a statement made befors the Permarent Court of Internatioral Justice, 1t pointed
out that the initlative in submitting questions to the Council should be talten
by individual members of the Council and not by & curmittee. Thot argument
was rejected by the Court in ite advisory cpinden of 1T September 1923 which

steted: .
"Co far as concerns the procedurs of tlo Couxcil In

rinority re&tters, 1t 1s for the Council to regulate i1t. On the
other hand, 1t is impossible to say thet the present matter hac
not tsen brought to the ettention of the Council by any cf itc

nmenbers in accordence with the provisicas of Article 12,

/The report



I/CN.4/Sub.2 /SR .61
Pege 6

Tre report of M, d2 Game opens with the statement that the matter

had been brought to the attention of the Councll by & report presented

by three of its members, and it does not matter that these members

were members of a committee formed under the Resolution of the

Council of 25 October 1920 to facilitate the performence by the

. Council of its dutiee in minorities metters,"

17, Furthermore, a resolution adopted by the Council in 1925
precluded the appointment to the conmittee of the representative of any
State to which members of the minority in questlion Pelonged or cf the
representative of a neighbouring State or of & State the majority of whose
irhablteants belonged to the seme ethnic group as the minority concerned.
During the period in which it was a member of the League, Germany vas debarred
by that provislon from membership of the comittee when guestions affecting
German minorities were under consideration,
18, The proceduwre laid down for Upper Sllesia was different,
Article T2 of the Geneva Convention provided for the general procedure laid
down in the minorities treaties., In eddition, however, article 147 gave
the minorities the right of dlrectly petitioning the Council of the League.
It laid down that the Council of the League was competent to pronounce on all
irdividval or ccilectlive petitions relating to the protection of minorities
and directly addressed to 1t by members of a minority. The Convention
further provided for the establishment of Minoritles Offices in the German
and Polish parts of Upper Gilesia and for the handling of petitions by those
offices and by the President of the Mixed Commission. Urder article 149
petitioners digsatisfied with the actlon teken by the administrative
authorities were accorded the right to appeal to the Council of the league.

/19. Miss MONROE



E/Ci 4 /Sub.2/5R.51
ae

19, Miss MONRCE (United Kingdom), in introducing her proposed tert,

gaid that the first two sentences were a mere redrafting of the text provoscd
by the drafting committee, The remainder of her text was, however, an
amendment of substance and had been made in the light of the informaticn given
at the previous meetinz, on the provisions macde for Upper Silesia., Unlike
other arrangements for the protection of minorities undeir the Ieazne of lNations,
the Convention for Upper Silesmie had offersd minorities two other recourses

in addition to recourse to a State, She consldered that the Sub-Comiscion
had made an ungufficient study of the subject to Jjustify the recoismendations
contained in the last sentence of the text proposed by the drafting commlittee,
If her own proposal was adopted, tho door would be left open for further study
of the question in the light of the experience of the League of Nations,

20, Mr, MENESES PALIARES CEcuadqr), introducing his proposzed text,
(E/cN 4 /Sub.2/118), felt that his proposal was self-explunatory. The right
to petitbn was vital to the implementation of human rights and it would be
absurd to exclude minority groups from its advantages.

21. The CHAIRMAN suzgested that the Sub-Commission should adopt the first
and third sentence of the emendment submitted by Mr. Meneses Pallares, followed
by the third and fourth sentence of the amendment to sub-paragraph (a)
submitted by Miss Monroe. By doing so, it would deal first with the general
question of petitions rezarding humer rights as a whole, and subsequently with
petitions related to the protection of minorities in particular.

22, He agreed with Mr, Meneses Pallares that the Syb-Commission should
explicitly and emphatically accept the general principle of the right of
individuals and non-govermmentel organizations to submit petitions. Petitlons
vere slready being received by United Nations organs conzerned with human
righte; the Sub-Commission itself, though it could only take very limited
action with regard to such petitions, studied them anc so recoznized the right
of individuels and groups to submit complaints. Failure to recognize that
right would roprosent a retrograde step not only in comparison with the
provisions of certain minority treaties concluded between the two warsz, but
also with procedure followed after the Second World War.

/23. As far



E/CN .k /Sub.2/SR.61
Page &

23, Ag far as the specific question of protection of minorities was
concerned, he considered Miss lMonroe's text accepteble, There was no
reason why the two amendments should not be merged into one.

2h Mr, ¥ISOT (Belgium) remarked that no one could be denied the ripght
to submit petitions; the question was vhether petitions by individuals or
non-governmental orzanizetions should Ve conaildered sufficient to initiate

procedure for the enforcement of human rights.

25 Mr, SPANIEN (France) believed thet the Sub-Cormlssion should sct
down ag its oninlon that the 1right of individuvals or groups to submit petitlona
could not be seriously contested. On tho other hand, there could as yet be
no question of initiating procedwre for the eunforceuent of human righte
tecause no such »rocedure had been establighed,

After some c¢ilscussion, it wus decided to glve sub-paragraph (a) the

heading "Sutmiseicn of petitions or complaints”,
The firat sontence of Mr, Meneses Fallares' amendment was adopted in the

following form:
"The right to petition the United Netions in the field of human
rights should be granted both to individuals and to groups.”
It _was decided to delete the second sentence of Mr, Meneses Pallares'

B e

The third sentence of Mr, Meneses Pallares® amendment was edovted in the

folloving form:

"The Sub-Conmission, therefors, considers it of the utmost importance
that ncn-govermmental organizations and groups es well as individuals
should be given adequate place in a comprehsnsive machinery for the
Implementation cf the pronosed Covenant on Human Righte,"

24, The CEHAIIMAIN called upon the Sub-Commission to consider the third
sentence of Miss Monrce's amendment to sub-paragraph (a) of the operative part,
beginning with the words "The Sube-Commission is of the opinion that, for

this reagon... .

/2T« Mr, NISOT



Efcn. b fsub.2/sR.61
Page 9

27. Mr. HISOT (Relgium) vemerked that the experiment of Upper Silesis,
referred to in Miss Monroe's text, had been carried out under special circum-
stances and could herdly be counsidered applicable on a general world-wide scals,
He did not see why Miss lMonroe hed singled out that case while omitting to refer
to other minority treaties concluded under the lLeagnue of Neticns.

28. Miss MOWROE (United Kingdom) replied thet she had referred to the case
of Upper Silesia because it was the only example of a treaty providing minorities
with recourses other than pstition through Governments, She had not meant to
imply that the methods followsd with regerd to Upper Silesia should serve as a
pattern for the future.

29. Mr. SCHUELB (Secretariat) confirmed that under minority treaties, other
than the treaty on Upper Silesia, mincritles as suchihed had no recognized standing
in League of Natlons proceedings., The ususl procedure had been that petitions
gent in by individuals or groups had been received and examined by the Secretary-
General, trensmitted by hilm to the Comuittee of Three and, if found to be of
sufficient importance, transmitted by thet Committee i.e. by the members
repregented on that Committee to the Lesgue of Nations Counecil. Both that pro-.
cedure and the method adopted in the case of Upper Sillesia were, in hils view,
a matter for attention.

After some discussion, the third sentence of Miss Monroe's amendment to

sub-paragraph (a) of the onerative part was adopted in the following ferm:

"The Sub-Commission is of the opinion that, for this reason, every
effort must be made to provide & minority with other recourses, and that
due attention should be paid to the experience of the League of Nations
in general, and, in particular, to the lesson cf the experiment in the
direction of alternative recourses carried out, under the auspices of tha

League of Nations, in Upper Silesia."

30. The CHAIRMAN proposed the deletion of the last sentence of

Miss Monroe's amendment to sub=-paragraph (a).

/31, Miss MONROE



B /CN.4/Sub.2/SR.61
Page 10

31. Miss MONROE (United Kingdom) explained that the purpose of that sentence
was to show that the Sub-Commission was prepared to meke a further study of the
subject of submission of petitions. She would therefore prefer it to be retained.

32, Mr. NISOT (Belgium) and Mr. BIACK (United States of America) shared
Miss Monroe's view. It should be made clear that the Sub-Commission's opinions
were as yet only tentative in natwre end based on general principles rather than
on detailed study.

33. The CHAIRMAN withdrew his suggestiocn.

34, Mr. SPANTEN (France) agreed that the sentence should be retained, but
suggested that it should be framed in such a way as not to convey the impression
that the Sub-Commission's views, as expressed in the earlier part of the
sub-paragraph, were insufficiently well«foumdsd,

The last sentezce of Miss Monroe's amendment to sub-paragraph (a) was

adopted in the following form:
"The Sub-Commission intends further to study this and other possible
solutions of the intricate problem described above,"

35, Miss MONROZ (United Kingdom) sald that she would abstain from voting
on sub-paragraph (&) as a whole because she did not feel the subject had been
studied with sufficient thoroughness to warrant endorsement of the second

sentence of Mr. Meneses Pallares' text.

36, Mr. NISOT (Belgium) and Mr. BLACK (United States of America) associated
themselves with that statement.
Sub-paragzreph (a), as redrafted, was adopted by 6 votes to none, with 4

abstentions.

37. The CHAIRMAN suggested that sub-peragraph (b) should have the heading
"Machinery of Implementation".
It was so decided.

/38. Mr, SHAFAQ



2/CN.4/sub.2/SR.6L
Page 11

38. Mr. SHAFAQ (Iran) remarked that in his opinion the wording of the first
sentence of sub-paragreph (b) implied that the establishment of a new inter-
national court or tribunal, independent of the International Court of Justice, was
contemplated. The text should be changed so as to make it clear that what the
Sub-Commission actually envisaged was the creation of a special body within the
fromevor of the International Court of Justice.

39. The CHAIRMAN recalled that it had been decided to leave aside the
question of the technical organization of such a body in view of the problems
involved in revising the Statute of the International Court of Justice. He
suggested that Mr. Shafaq's point might be met by the deletion of the words
"the establishment of", and by placing the words "International Court or
Tribunal" in lower case.

It was so decided.

Lo. Mr. BLACX (United States of America) thought that the opinion expressed
in the first seatence of the sub-paragraph wvas nof based on proper study. He
would therefore sbstain from voting on the sub-paragraph as a whole.

k1. Miss MONROE (United Kingdom) associated herself with that statement.

L2, Mr. SCEWLIB (Secretariat) felt that the establishment of an inter-
national court or tribunal and that of a "unified body having broad powers of
supervision and conciliation" should not be proposed in the form of alternative
methods. FEven if an international tribunal were created, it would still be
necessary to set up special machinery for the preliminary examination of
petitions and for purposes of conciliation and fact-finding. In that connexion,
he peinted cut that, following a recommendation by the Iconomic ané Sociel
Council, the International Labour Organisation had recently established a fact-
finding and concilietion commission for the protection of freedom of association.

/43. Mr. SPANIEN



E/CN.4/sub.2/8R.61
Pége lé /

L3, Mr. SPANIEN (France) remarked that the special machinery referred to

by Mr. Schwelb could be set up within the Sscretariat and would not have to be
of the nature contemplated in the second semtence of sub-paregraph (b). He
would prefer that sentence to be retained without substantial change.

After some discussion, the second sentence of sub-parasravh (b) was adopted

in the fellowing form:
"If the Commission on Human Rights feels, however, that such a step
is not immediately feasible, the next most effective method of securing

the prevention of discrimination and the protection of minorities through
the execution of the International Covenant on Human Rights would be the
establishment of a single permenent non-political bedy having broad powers

of supervision and conciliation, which would indeed be needed in any event.

by, Mr. EESTRAND (Sweden) proposed the deletion of the third sentence of
sub-paragraph (b).
It was_30 decided.

Sub-paragraph (b), as redrafted, was adopted by 7 votes to none, with 3

abstentions.
L5, iliss MONROE (United Kingdom) submitted her amendment to the third
sub-parapraph of the overative part (R/0W h/awh 2/114 ) Seetion III).  Shc

suggested that that sub-poragraph should be given the heading "Recognition of
minorities”.

It was so decided.

Miss Monroe's emendment to the third sub-paragrarh was adopted in the

following form:

"(c) Recognition of Minorities.

The Sub-Commiission is of the opinion that the protection of
minorities calls for more than a more remedy of violations of minority
rights. The very demand for minority status may raise complications
and give rise to disagreements which only an impartiel judiciel bedy
can settle. If the rights of minorities are to be adequately protected,
the Commission on Human Rights should meke provision for placing the
relevent powers of decision in the hands of any panel or court which
it may recommend, or of some sub-section of such a panel or court.”

/Sub-paragraph




E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.61
Page 1

Sub-paragraph (c) was adopted by 9 votes_to none, with 1 abstention.

U6 . The CHATRMAN put to the vote the joint draft resolution as a whole,
as amended.

At the request of Mr. Nisot (Belgium), & vots vas taken by roll-call.

The result of the vote was as follows:
In favour: Mr. Cheng (Chine), Mr. Ekstrand (Sweden), !Mr. Masani (India),
Mr. Meneses Pallares (Ecuaior), Mr. Roy (Haiti), lir. Snanien

(France).

Against: None.-

Abstentions: Mr. Bleck (United States of America), Miss Monroe (United
Kingdom), Mr. Nisot (Belgium), Mr. Shafsq (Iran).

The draft resolution, as amended, was adopted by 6 vctes to none, with U

abstentions.

4T, Mr. WISOT (Belgium) requested that the recults of the vote should be
included in the report, as well as the explanatieas of their vote given ty the
absteining members in the course of the debate.

48, Mr. MENESES PALLARES (Ecuador), Rapporteur, said that would be done.

FROGRAMME CF FUTURE WORK

kg, The CHAIRMAN read out & list of five items which the Sub-Commission had
decided to include in the provisional agenda of its fourth session, and asked
whether members wished to propose any other items for inclusion.

50. Miss MONROE (United Kingdom) said that it would be useful if the
Secretariat could make additional information available on the subject of
international protection of minorities under the League of Nations, deslt with
in document E/CN.4/sub.z/6.

73 The CHAIRMAN noted that there were no further proposals regarding the
agenda of the fourth session.

/52. Mr. SHAFAQ



E/CN hﬁSub .2/SR.61

52. Mr. SHAFAQ (Iran) suggested that the following session of the
Sub=Commission should take place in Geneva a2t the end of the summer or the
beginning of the autumn of 1951.

53. Mr. ROY (Hoiti) remarked that it was essentisml thut the sessions of
the Sub-Commissicn should precede those of the Commission on Human Rights,
which, in turn, should precede those of the Economic and Social Ccuncil.

5k, The CHAIRMAN proposed that, with the reservation made by Mr. Roy,
the question of the time end plece of the following session should be left to
the orgen responsible for the planning of progremmes.

The meeting rose at 1.15 p.m.

26/1 p.m.





